Yamhill County
Public Works Department

2060 NE Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville, OR 97128
Ph. 503.434.7515 Fax 503.472.4068 E-mail: pubwork@co.yamhill.or.us

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: October 7, 2021

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director

RE: Reappointment of Road Improvement Advisory Committee (RIAC)
Members

BACKGROUND:

Per the Bylaws, the Road Improvement Advisory Committee (RIAC) is to have nine
voting members, as evenly distributed across, or representative of, the geography of the
county as is practicable. Tony Roos, Gordon Cook, Michal Wert and Adam Zabinski
represent various area of the county and have served on RIAC for many years, offering
critical advice to the Public Works Department based on their skills and knowledge of
county roads. Each has indicated their willingness to continue serving on the committee
if reappointed by the Board of Commissioners.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

For the Board of Commissioners to reappoint Tony Roos, Gordon Cook, Michal Wert
and Adam Zabinski to renewed three-year terms.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None. These are public volunteer position.

ATTACHMENTS: None.
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